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PROCEEDINGS

CHAIRMAN JABER: Let's get started. Staff, you have
a notice and a preliminary matter you want to bring to our
attention?

MR. BELLAK: By an order issued February 6th, 2003, a
hearing -- notice of hearing was published in the matter of
this rulemaking with proposed amendments to Rule 25-17.0832 for
this time and place. And I think Ms. Harlow would 1ike to
speak to the most recent developments.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Bellak.

MS. HARLOW: Good morning, Commissioners. Early this
morning the parties reached a stipulation on the matter that
was the Commission's concern with the rule waivers. 1'd like
to briefly discuss what the stipulation is. Because of the
recentness of the stipulation, we do not have it in writing.

We have an oral agreement. So I'd Tike to discuss the
stipulation and the impact that we feel 1ike that has.

And Tet me just start by saying that the stipulation
would include all the changes that were proposed by the
Commission in the rule that were cleanup changes; for example,
the updates on the division names, any grammatical errors that
were there. It would also change the minimum term of a
standard offer contract from ten years to five years. The only
difference from the proposed rule that the Commission proposed

is that the word "specific,” regarding a specific period of
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time of a contract, would be deleted from the proposed changes.
And if you'd 1like to see that visually, you can turn to

Tab 3 in your Composite Exhibit 1, and it's on the bottom of
Page 7.

Staff believes that the proposed stipulation between
the parties is appropriate. We believe that reducing the
minimum term on a standard offer contract from ten years to
five years reduces the burden of the waiver costs that we've
experienced in the past. We've had seven waivers on this
particular issue in the past three and a half years.

We also feel Tike it can alleviate ratepayer risk
that the Commission was concerned with when they asked the
staff to look into this matter because it can result in without
a waiver a standard offer contract with a Tower term at periods
of time when the Commission feels that's appropriate. And we
also feel Tike it increases the flexibility of the rule.

We feel 1ike, and the parties have agreed to this
language, that removing the word "specific™ from
25-17.0832(4)(a)(7) does not preclude any rights that the
utilities have today to come in with a specific standard offer
contract for your approval that has a specified term in that
contract. We also feel, and the parties have agreed to this
language, that it does not preclude any right that any of the
cogens or any other QFs, including MSWs, have to come in and

protest such a contract at that time that the Commission was
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6

reviewing a specific standard offer contract from a specific
utility.

And I'd also Tike to comment that removing the word
"specific” from the proposed rule does not increase any rights
that any party would have to protest or to put a specific
period of time in a standard offer contract.

And staff is available for any questions.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners, I'm sure you have
questions. I just wanted to ask legal a procedural question
before we got started on substance.

Mr. Bellak, if the Commission accepts the stipulation
and removes the word "specific,” because this hearing was
noticed with this change, are there additional noticing
requirements or something we need to know in terms of
procedure? Because I don't want to be put in a position of
coming back.

MR. BELLAK: It won't have any effect Tike that.
What will happen is that if you find that this 1is acceptable to
the Commission, then we'll simply publish a notice of change
and that will add a few days to the time for filing it, but
that's the only effect of it.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So you file a notice of
change doesn't open up the comment period again or anything
1ike that. And then how do you get the rule adopted? Do you

file a notice of adoption Tater?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR. BELLAK: Once the requisite number of days --
according to the statute, the agency shall file the notice with
the committee along with the reasons for such change, provide
the notice to persons requesting it at least 21 days prior to
filing the rule for adoption. So all we have to do is publish
that in FAW, allow the requisite number of days, and then file
the rule with the change.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley.

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. And I think that I kind
of can anticipate what Mr. Bellak is going to say. But,

Mr. Bellak, in your opinion, what might JAPC's response be to
what's being proposed here this morning?

MR. BELLAK: They would -- we'd be following to the
letter the requirement of the statute, and so JAPC would have
no problem with it whatsoever. |

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Great question. Parties, do you
have anything to add to what Ms. Harlow briefed us on?

Okay. Great. You've left them speechless, Judy.

Commissioners, do you have any questions on staff's
recommendation on the stipulation reached by the parties?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I guess I have a question
concerning -- why was the term "specific” first included in the
proposal?

MS. HARLOW: Staff originally had a concern that it

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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was not clear in the rule who was -- who had the right to set
the specific term. And we were under the impression that if we
put that one word in there, it would clear that problem up. I
don't believe that that language does address that problem
because I think that even if it was clear in the rule that a
specific term could be set by the utility when they came in, I
think that the other parties would still have the right at that
point in time to come in and protest whatever that specific
term was. Say it was eight years, they may say that's not
appropriate. So I really don't feel 1ike leaving the word
"specific" out has a significant change to the proposed rule.

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Follow-up.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Davidson.

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you, Chairman. This is
a follow-up to Commissioner Deason's question. Has the
Commission experienced any difficulty with the use of this word
in applying this rule or any similar rules?

MS. HARLOW: 1I'm sorry, Commissioner, I don't
understand your question.

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Has the word "specific" posed
any problems for the Commission? I mean, I feel like we're
getting into just sort of a preference to leave a word in or
take it out, and I'm trying to find out if there's any sort of
factual basis for the word "specific" presenting any regulatory

problems.
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9
MS. HARLOW: Not that I'm aware of. I believe that

the problem between the parties was that there were concerns
that -- by some of the parties that it would potentially set
who sets -- that the utility sets a specific term in each
contract when it comes in, and that each time that happened,
those parties would have to come in and protest that at that
time. So I don't believe it's the wording. I believe it's the
impact they were concerned with, if I understand your question.
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you. That does help to
answer it, but I guess I'm just concerned for the same reason
that Commissioner Deason was. This word was included in the
first instance, and now, it's proposed that the word be
stricken, and I don't have a particular problem with that. I'm
just trying to get at what's sort of the actual basis for that.
CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Davidson, I think
Mr. Guyton wanted to address your question, too.
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Great. Thank you, Chairman.
MR. GUYTON: I just want to make sure that the
Commission is aware that the word "specific" is not in the rule
as it currently exists. So there's not been an experience
under the existing rule with the word "specific" being in the
rule. Where the word "specific” occurred was in the initial
proposed rule amendment. And so when we speak of removing
"specific,” we are not removing "specific" from an existing

rule, we're removing it from the proposed rule. I just want to
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10
make sure that that's clearly understood.

MR. BELLAK: Madam Chairman?

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Bellak.

MR. BELLAK: We'd 1ike to move the composite exhibit
into the record. I wasn't sure whether you were going to take
appearances or not, but at some point, we'd 1ike to move this
into the record.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Bellak, thank you for reminding
“me about all of that. What is the process you want us to
[ follow? This is sort of a new one on me. Do we need to take
appearances and move comments into the record and the exhibits

or --

——

| MR. BELLAK: Well, you can take appearances, and at
that point in time, we'll move Exhibit 1, Composite Exhibit 1
into the record, and that will provide a record support for the
rule that we're proposing.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Great. Thank you. Mr. Guyton,
”1et's start with you.

MR. GUYTON: Commissioners, my name is
Charles Guyton. I'm with the law firm of Steel, Hector &
[{Davis, LLP, and I'm appearing on behalf of Florida Power &
Light Company in this proceeding.

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioners, James D. Beasley with
the law firm of Ausley & McMullen appearing on behalf of Tampa
ETectric Company.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




W 00 N OO0 O B W N =

NS T S SR R R I et sl e v e w w  —=
O & W N P © W 0 N O o1 »h W N Rk ©

11
MR. BADDERS: Good morning. Russell Badders

appearing here on behalf of Gulf Power Company. I'm with the
law firm of Beggs & Lane 1in Pensacola at the address as shown
in the comments.

MR. McGEE: James McGee appearing on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida.

MR. ZAMBO: Rich Zambo on behalf the City of Tampa,
Florida, and the Palm Beach County Solid Waste Authority.

MR. WRIGHT: Schef Wright on behalf of Miami-Dade
County, Florida; Montenay Power Corp; Lee County, Florida; and
Pasco County, Florida.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Anyone else in the audience that
needs to make an appearance?

Staff.

MR. BELLAK: Richard Bellak representing the
Commission.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. And, Mr. Bellak, you
have asked that Composite Exhibit 1 be identified for purposes
of the record hearing. And Composite Exhibit 1 will be
identified as Hearing Exhibit 1.

MR. BELLAK: Thank you, Madam Chairman.

(Exhibit 1 marked for identification.)

CHAIRMAN JABER: And without objection -- Mr. Zambo.

MR. ZAMBO: Madam Chairman, in the spirit of
cooperation, the City of Tampa and Palm Beach County Solid

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Waste Authority have agreed to a request by Florida Power
Corporation that we would strike portions of the supplemental
direct testimony of Frank Seidman. And that would be on
Page 11, beginning at Line 11, all of Page 12 and concluding on
Page 13, Line 9. That's composed of one question and answer.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So you've agreed to strike
from Mr. Seidman's testimony Page 11, Line 11 through Page 13,
Line 9.

MR. ZAMBO: Yes, in his supplemental testimony.

CHAIRMAN JABER: And, Mr. Bellak, that was included
in the composite exhibit?

MR. BELLAK: (Nodding head affirmatively.)

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Commissioners, Hearing
Exhibit 1 is made up of Composite Exhibit 1 as modified by
Mr. Zambo pursuant to agreement today. And Hearing
Exhibit 1 is admitted into the record.

(Exhibit 1 admitted into the record.)

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners, do you have
additional questions of staff or the parties? I have one
question of staff. On the standard offer contract process, is
that a PAA process?

MS. HARLOW: It typically is, yes.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Commissioners, do I have a
motion, concerns, questions?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I just want to make sure

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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I totally understand, not having it directly in front of me.
We're keeping the cleanup Tanguage which is just grammatical
and references to division names, things of that nature.

MS. HARLOW: Yes, sir. .

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We're changing ten-year minimum
period to five years.

MS. HARLOW: Yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And in the proposal, there
was -- as you indicated, there was the use of the term
"specific" in (4)(a)(7), and we're deleting that and keeping
that section as the rule currently exists.

MS. HARLOW: That's correct, sir.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And that's the sum total --
that's the total of all the changes that we're making --

MS. HARLOW: Yes, in the stipulation. And the
parties have also -- I neglected to mention that the parties
have also agreed to waive any rights that they have to Titigate
the change in the minimum term at this time.

CHAIRMAN JABER: You confused me with that sentence.
The rule is left that there would be a minimum of five years,
but this doesn't restrict a company from coming in with
something longer than five years --

MS. HARLOW: Correct.

CHAIRMAN JABER: -- and that might get litigated.

MS. HARLOW: Correct, correct, the change in the rule

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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from ten to five years.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So they have waived their
Titigation with respect to the rule.

MS. HARLOW: Yes.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Well, they have settled it,
so I guess that goes without saying.

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Madam Chair?

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley.

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Mr. Zambo, you procedurally
have stricken certain testimony. What is the effect of your -
what you have stricken from the record? And what is the
purpose of striking since we have already stipulated?

MR. ZAMBO: Well, the purpose of striking, as I
understand it, is Florida Power Corp did not want that
uncontested -- those uncontested statements in the record
because we're not going to have a proceeding here at which time
they could challenge that portion of our testimony. We've just
removed it from the record.

MR. McGEE: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, I can move
approval of the stipulation.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Second.

CHAIRMAN JABER: There's been a motion and a second

to approve the stipulation reached by the parties and

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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recommended by staff to leave the rule as it is with the
exception of changing the minimum period of time from ten to
five. A1l those in favor say "aye."

(Simultaneous affirmative response.)

CHAIRMAN JABER: Opposed?

Okay. The motion carries unanimously. And that
concludes this rule proceeding. Is there anything else you
need us -- do we need to officially close the docket?

MR. BELLAK: Well, as I understand it, you can
instruct that the docket will be closed on the adoption of the
rule.

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Deason -- upon motion
by Commissioner Deason that the docket be closed.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So moved.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Second.

CHAIRMAN JABER: So it be done. Parties, I want to
thank you for your getting together and reaching a resolve on
this. Your hard work is much appreciated. I think at the end
of the end of the day is a better process. )

Mr. Guyton, I wanted to compliment -- all of the
comments were wonderful, but I wanted to compliment your
comments in particular on the historical perspective you gave
and the thorough explanation for where we are today and why.
really appreciated that.

MR. GUYTON: Thank you, Commissioner.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you.

(Rule Hearing concluded at 9:53 a.m.)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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FPSC Official Commission Reporter
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11.

12.

FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY NOTICE AND PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE
25-17.0832, F.A.C. (FEBRUARY 14, 2003)

STATEMENT OF FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES JUSTIFYING PROPOSED RULES;
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PROVIDED TO THE JAPC, FEBRUARY 10, 2003.
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RULE TITLE: RULE NO.:
Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts 25-17.0832
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is
to reduce the minimum term for standard offer contracts from
10 to five years. The rule amendment also requires
investor-owned electric utilities to specify the term of the

standard offer when filing the contract for approval with the
Commission. The effect is to reduce the risk that ratepayers
will be tied to long-term contracts that are above avoided cost.

SUMMARY: Rule. 25.17.0832, FAC, requires
investor-owned utilities to file tariff and a standard offer
contract for the purchase of firm capacity and energy from
specified types of small qualifying facilities. The rule sets forth
the minimum specifications and acceptable pricing
methodologies for standard offer contracts. The amendment to
subparagraph (4)(e)3. and 7. would reduce the ten year
minimum contract term for standard offer contracts 1o five
years. In addition, the amendment to subparagraph (4)(e)7.
would require investor-owned utilities to specify the contract
term when filing the standard offer for approval by the
Commission.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
REGULATORY COST: Several municipal solid waste
(MSWs) facilities oppose the rule amendments. However, the
impact on the local government entities depends on future firm
capacity and energy prices. If these prices increase, a shorter
contract term would benefit MSW facility owners because they
could enter a new standard offer contract sooner with higher
payments. On the other hand, if firm capacity and energy
prices decrease, MSW owners would be faced with lower
payments. One MSW argued that because MSW facilities are

Section II - Proposed Rules 605
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publicly owned, any shortfall or reduction in electrical
revenues will require increasing solid waste disposal costs. In
addition, at least one MSW argued that adoption of the rule
amendments will result in MSWs having to negotiate more
contracts, which will increase transaction costs for the MSWs.
The MSWS overlook that longer contracts are still possible
under the rule. The MSWSs also do not acknowledge that the
Commission is required to keep IOU rates reasonable and
shortening the standard offer contract term is best for IOU
ratepayers in an environment in which wholesale generation
costs are falling. Keeping the ten year minimum term would
continue the possibility that IOUs and their ratepayers would
be faced with higher cost capacity and energy costs for an
additional five years for new standard offer contracts, even if
market costs declined. However, wholesale generation costs
may increase and IOUs would lose the benefits of a fixed price
contract for an additional five years. Allowing a qualifying
facility to choose the contract term would abrogate the
Commission’s regulatory responsibility over capacity and
energy contracts.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the
statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a
proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in
writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 350.127, 366.05(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 366.051, 366.81 FS,

WRITTEN COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS ON THE
PROPOSED RULE MAY BE SUBMITTED TO THE FPSC,
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND
- ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, WITHIN 21 DAYS OF
THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE FOR INCLUSION IN THE
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF
THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND
ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the
Commission with respect to any matter considered at the
rulemaking hearing, if held, a record of the hearing is
necessary. The appellant must ensure that a verbatim record,
including testimony and evidence forming the basis of the
appeal is made. The Commission usually makes a verbatim
record of rulemaking hearings.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing
because of a physical impairment should call the Division of
the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services,
(850)413-6770, at least 48 hours prior to the hearing. Any
person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the
Florida Public Service Commission by using the Florida Relay
Service, which can be reached at 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
PROPOSED RULE IS: Richard Bellak, Florida Public Service
Commission, 2540 Shumard Qak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida
32399-0862, (850)413-6245

606 Section II - Proposed Rules

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

25-17.0832 Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts,

(1) No change.

(a) Within one working day of the execution of a
negotiated contract or the receipt of a signed standard offer
contract, the utility shall notify the Director of the Division of
Economic Regulation Eleetrie-and-Gas and provide the amount
of committed capacity and the type of generating unit, if any,
which the contracted capacity is intended to avoid or defer.

(b) Within 10 working days of the execution of a
negotiated contract or receipt of a signed standard offer
contract for the purchase of firn capacity and energy, the
purchasing utility shall file with the Commission a copy of the
signed contract and a summary of its terms and conditions. At
a minimum, the summary shall include repert:

1. through 3. No change.

4, The type of unit being avoided, its size, and its
in-service year;

5. through 6. No change,

(2) through (3)}(d) No change.

(4) Standard Offer Contracts.

(a) Upon petition by a utility or pursuant to a Commission

action, each public utility shall submit for Commission °

approval a tariff or tariffs and a standard offer contract or
contracts for the purchase of firm capacity and energy from
small qualifying facilities. In lieu of a separately
negotiated contract, standard offer contracts are available to the
following types of qualifying facilities:

1. threugh (¢)2. No change.

3. The payment options available to the qualifying facility
including all financial and economic assumptions necessary to
calculate the firm capacity payments available under each
payment option and an illustrative calculation of firm capacity
payments for a minimum fijve tem year term contract
commencing with the in-service date of the avoided umit for
each payment option;

4. through 6. No change.

7. The specific period of time over which firm capacity
and energy shall be delivered from the qualifying facility to the
utility,. Firm capacity and energy shall be delivered, at a
minimum, for a period of five ter years, commencing with the
anticipated in-service date of the avoided unit specified in the
contract. At a maximum, firm capacity and energy shall be
delivered for a period of time equal to the anticipated plant life
of the avoided unit, commencing with the anticipated
in-service date of the avoided unit;

8. through (8)(c) No change.

Specific Authority 350.127, 366:04(1;366:05k; 366.05(1)8) FS. Law
Implemented 366,051, 366,81 4083-503 FS. History-New 10-25-90, Amended

1-7-97, .

il
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NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Tom Ballinger

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSONS WHO APPROVED
THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Public Service Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: February 4, 2003

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAW: Vol. 26, No. 44, November 3, 2000

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE TITLES: RULE NOS.:
Transfer of Supervision Interstate

and Intrastate 33-301.103
Interstate Compact for Adult

Offender Supervision 33-301.104
Other State Offenders Community

Supervision 33-301.105

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the
proposed rule is to delete an unnecessary rule, set forth
guidelines for offender travel to other states and to provide for
equal standards of supervision for other state offenders
supervised in Florida.

SUMMARY: The proposed rules delete unnecessary rule
provisions, set forth guidelines for offender travel to other
states and provide for equal standards of supervision for other
state offenders supervised in Florida.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF
REGULATORY COST: None.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the
statement of estimated regulatory costs, or tc provide a
proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in
writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 949.08 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 949.07, 949.08 FS,

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF
THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND
ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
PROPOSED RULES IS: Perri King Dale, Office of the
General Counsel, Department of Corrections, 2601 Blair Stone
Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

ESTIMATED

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES IS:

33-301.103 Transfer of Supervision Interstate and
Intrastate.

Specific Authority 944.08, 944.09 FS. Law Implernenlcd 948.03 FS. History—
New 5-28-86, Formerly 33-24.009, Repealed

- t ¢ Compact for ffender
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copy of Form DC3-220, Travel Permit. providing the
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reference in Rule 33-302.106, E.A,Q. The Travel Pemmit

includes a waiver of extraditi i ich, w
the offender, wajves extradition rights of the offender traveling
outside the state or country.
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Rule 25-17.0832
Docket No. 001574-EQ

STATEMENT OF FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES
JUSTIFYING RULE

During the last several years, the Commission granted five
requests from IOUs to waive the ten year minimum contract term
egtablished by Rule 25-17.0832(4)(e).? The I0Us requested the
waiver to reduce the risk that ratepayers would be tied to a long-
term contract that i1s above avoided cost because of the uncertainty
in the wholesale generation market. In each of these waivers, the
minimum contract texrm was set at five years. The rule amendment
would codify these rule waivers.

A high degree of uncertainty currently exists in the electric
market due to recent regulatory changes, potential future
regulatory changes, fuel price volatility, and technological
changes. Given this uncertainty, reducing the minimum required
term for standard offer contracts will decrease the potential for
ratepayers to be tied to purchased power contracts that are priced
‘higher than alternative power sources. Purchased power costs are
passed directly to ratepayers through the Fuel and Purchased Power
Cost Recovery Clause, Therefore, the rule change will impact
ratepayers by reducing the probability that they will pay higher
purchased power costs under a standard offer contract than would
have otherwise been paid in the open market.

! Tn re: Petition for approval of standard offer contract
for qualifyving cogeneration and small power production facilities
by Tampa Electric Company, Order No. PSC-00-1773-PAA-EQ, 00 FPSC
9:499 (2000); In re: Petition by Florida Power & Light Company
for approval of standard offer contract, Order No. PSC-00-1748-
PAA~EI, 00 FPSC 9:458 (2000); In re: Petition of Florida Power
Corporation for Approval of Standard Offer Contract based on a
2003 Combined Cvcle Avoided Unit and Accompanying Rate Schedule
COG-2 Pursuant to Section 366.051, F.S8., and Rules, Order No.
PSC-00-0504-PAA-EQ, 00 FPSC 3:206 (2000); In re: Petition of
Florida Power Corporation for Approval of Standard Offer Contract
and Accompanving Rate Schedule COG-2, Order No. PSC-00-0264-DPAA-
EG, 00 FPSC 2:203 (2000); In re: Petition by Florida Power &
Liaght Company for approval of a standard offer contract and
revigsed COG-2 tariff, Order No. PSC-99-1713~-TRF-EQ, 99 FPSC 5:23
{1999) .




STATEMENT ON FEDERAL STANDARDS

There is no federal standard on the subject of the amendments
to Rule 25-17.0832.
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May 31, 2001

TO: DIVISION OF APPEALS (HELTON) %
FROM: DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION (HEWITTY 73y @ﬁ’&i 193

SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS FOR DOCKET NO.
001574-EQ, PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 25-17.0832, F.A.C,, FIRM
CAPACITY AND ENERGY CONTRACTS

SU Y OF THE RULES
Currently, Rule 25-17.0832, F.A.C,, Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts, contains the

standards and requirerments for investor-owned utilities (IOUs) to file a tariff for a standard offer
contract for the purchase of firn capacity and energy from specified types of small qualifying
facilities (QFs). Section (4)(e}(7) requires a ten year minimum contract term for standard offer
contracts with a maximum term being the expected life of the avoided unit. The Commission
approves the time period when a standard offer contract tariff is requested.

The proposed amendments would reduce the minimum standard offer contract period for the
purchase of QF firm capacity and energy from ten years to five years. The proposed amendments

would also update the rule to include a new division name and other editorial changes.

ESTIMATED NUMBER OF ENTITIES REQUIREQ‘ TO COMPLY AND
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF INDIVIDUALS AFFECTED

There are five investor-owned electric utility companies operating in Florida and there are
approximately 60 QFs; 30 with firm capacity contracts, QFs are not limited to selling their
output to IOUs and would only be affected by the proposed rule changes if they seek a new
standard offer contract with an IOU.

RULE IMPLEMENTATION AND ENFORCEMENT COST AND IMPACT ON REVENUES
FOR THE AGENCY AND QOTHER STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT ENTITIES

The Public Service Commission and other state entities are not expected to experience
implementation costs other than the costs associated with promuigating a proposed rule. Existing

Commission staff would continue to handle the monitoring and review of QF contracts.

024
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Local government entities that have an interest in solid waste facilities could be impacted.
There are various cities in Florida that have interests in municipal solid waste (MSWs) facilities
which are coveréd by this rule change. The City of Tampa and Miami-Dade responded to a data
request and objected to the shortening of the possible minimum time period for a standard offer
contract from ten years to five years. Tampa predicated its response on the rule limiting the
maximum contract length to a five year term. However, the maximum contract term, the
anticipated life of the avoided unit, would not change. Moreover, the Commission determines
the period of time when a standard offer contract is approved and has granted requests for a rule
waiver for a five year term limit in several recent standard offer contracts.

Although the existing MSW facility contracts would not be affected by the proposed rule
changes, future contracts could be affected. Whether the effects of the proposed rule changes
would be positive or negative for local governments depends on the future price for firm capacity
and energy. If energy and capacity prices are increasing in the future, a shorter contract would
benefit MSW facility owners and their ratepayers since they could enter a new standard offer
contract sooner with higher payments. If energy and capacity prices are decreasing in the future,
a shorter contract would cost MSW facility owners and their ratepayers because a new standard
offer contract would have lower payments. Longer contracts would still be possible up to the
anticipated life of the avoided unit if approved by the Commission. The Commission is required
to keep 10U rates reasonable and shortening the term for standard offer contracts is best for IOU
ratepayers in a falling electricity price environment.

ESTIMATED TRANSACTIONAL COSTS TO INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES
All the IOUs that responded stated that there should not be additional costs to comply
with the proposed rule changes. One IOU stated that the proposed rule amendment would give

it more flexibility in tailoring the terms of the contract to specific needs.

Montenay Power Corporation (MPC), which operates the Miami-Dade County Resources
Recovery Facility and the Bay County Resources Recovery Facility, responded to the data request
with its opposition td the proposed rule changes. MPC particularly objected to the reduction in
the duration of power purchase agreements as they may apply to standard offer contracts. MPC
pointed out that since these MSW facilities are publicly owned, any shortfali or reduction in
electrical revenues would require increasing of solid waste disposal costs to the residents and
businesses of the respective counties.

The existing minimum contract term limit of ten years does not remove the uncertainties
that surround future prices and costs and the viability of contract renewability. The reduction of

£27
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the minimum contract term to five years would have the same uncertainties, the value would be
“marked to market” sooner rather than later, if the contract is for the minimum term. As noted
above, the costs or benefits accruing to an existing or planned facility’s value when a contract
is renewed depends upon the price of firm capacity and energy at that future time. Whether
conditions will benefit the owner of the MSW facility and its ratepayers or an 10U and its
ratepayers is unknown at present.

MPC further contends that because the proposed rule changes would reduce the
attractiveness of utilities’ standard offer contracts, it would be more necessary for MPC and other
QFs to negotiate power purchase agreements rather than accepting a standard offer. This situation
would significantly increase MPC’s transaction costs in obtaining a purchase power agreement
pursuant to the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978, section 366.051, Florida Statutes,

- and the Commission’s rules. MPC estimates that the increase in transaction costs could easily

well exceed $100,000, including the engagement of attorneys to participate in negotiations and
review draft contracts offered by utilities and the engagement of consultants to evaluate the
utility’s avoided costs estimates. If negotiations were difficult and took six months or more,
MPC estimates that the transaction costs could run weil over $250,0060,

IMPACT ON SMALL BUSINESSES, SMALL CITIES, OR SMALL COUNTIES
Small businesses, small cities, and smal! counties that may have interests in MSW

facilities would face the same situation as the larger cities stated above. The shorter minimum
contract term may benefit or cost these entities depending on price conditions in five years.

Small businesses, small cities, and small counties that are customers of IOUs would have
lower electricity costs if rates fall because [OUs can obtain capacity and energy for shorter
contract periods in a falling price environment.

ALTERNATIVE METHODS
Maintaining the current rule would continue the possibility that IOUs and their ratepayers

would be saddled with higher cost capacity and energy costs for an additional five years for new
small standard offer contracts if market prices declined. However, prices may increase and 10Us

‘would lose the benefits of a fixed price contract for an additional five years. MPC suggests that

an eligible QF be allowed to choose to accept a standard offer contract for any period between
five years and the life of the avoided unit designated in the contract. However, the Commission
can not give up its responsibility to regulate the JOUs and their capacity and energy contracts.
qfserc.cbh .




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Proposed amendments to DOCKET NO. C001574-EQ
Rule 25-17.0832, F.A.C., Firm ORDER NO. PSC-03-0178-NOR-EQ
Capacity and Energy Contracts. ISSUED: February 6, 2003

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of
this matter:

LILA A. JABER, Chairman
J. TERRY DEASON
BRAULIO I.. BAEZ

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service
Commission, pursuant toc Section 120.54, Florida Statutes, has
initiated rulemaking to amend Rule 25-17.0832, Florida
Administrative Code, relating to firm capacity and energy
contracts.

The attached Notice of Rulemaking will appear in the February
14, 2003 edition of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

A hearing will be held at the following time and place:

Florida Public Service Commigssion

9:30 A.M. - March 19, 2003

Room 148, Betty EBasley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida

Written comments or suggestions on the rule must be received
by the Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540
Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0862, neo later than March
7. 2003. Comments previously filed in this docket will be
considered part of the rulemaking record.
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ORDER NQ. PSC-03-0178-NOR-EQ
DOCKET NO. 001574-EQ
PAGE 2

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission, this 6th
day of February, 2003.

BLANCA S. BAYO®, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

BY: l)/(a(__.—-w
Kay Flyhn, Chief

Bureau of Records and Hearing
Services

{ SEAL)

RCB



ORDER NO. PSC-03-0178-NOR-EQ
DOCKET NO. 001574-EQ
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CCMMISSION

DOCKET NO. 001574-EQ

RULE TITLE: RULE NO.:

Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts 25-17.0832

PURPOSE END EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to reduce the
minimum term for standard offer contracts from 10 to five years,
The rule amendment alsc requires investor-owned electric utilities
to specify the term of the standard offer when filing the contract
for approval with the Commission. The effect is to reduce the risk
that ratepayers will be tied to long-term contracts that are above
avoided cost.

SUMMARY: Rule 25-17,0832 requires investor-owned utilities to file
tariff and a standard offer contract feor the purchase of firm
capacity and energy from specified types of small qualifying
facilities. The rule sets forth the minimum specifications and
acceptable pricing methodologies for standard offer contracts. The
amendment to subparagraph (4) (e)3. and 7. would reduce the ten year
minimum contract term for standard offer contracts to five years.

In addition, the amendment to subparagraph (4) {(e)7. would require
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investor-owned utilities to specify the contract term when filing
the standard offer for approval by the Commission.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: Several
municipal solid waste (MSWs) facilities oppose the rule amendments.
However, the impact on thee local government entities depends on
future firm capacity and energy prices. If these prices increase,
a shorter contract term would benefit MSW facility owners because
they could enter a new standard offer contract sooner with higher
payments. On the other hand, if firm capacity and energy prices
decrease, MSW owners would be faced with lower payments. One MSW
argued that Dbecause MSW facilities are publicly owned, any
shortfall or zreduction in electrical revenues will require
increasing solid waste disposal costs. In additicon, at least cone
MSW argued that adoption of the rule amendments will result in MSWs
having to negotiate more contracts, which will increase transaction
costs for the MSWs. The MSWS overlock that longer contracts are
still possible under the rule. The MSWs also do not acknowledge
that the Commission is required to keep IOU rates reasonable and
shortening the standard offer contract term is best for I0U
ratepayers in an environment in which wholesale generation costs

are falling. Keeping the ten year minimum term would continue the
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possibility that IOUs and their ratepayers would be faced with
higher cost capacity and energy costs for an additional five years
for new standard offer contracts, even if market costs declined.
However, wholesale generation costs may increase and IOUs would
lose the benefits of a fixed price contract for an additional five
years. Allowing a gualifying facility to choose the contract term
would abrogate the Commission’s regulatory responsibility over
capacity and energy contracts.

Any person who wishes to provide info;mation regarding the
statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal
for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing
within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 350.127, 366.05(1), FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 366.051, 366.81, FS

WRITTEN COMMENTS OR BSUGGESTIONS ON THE PROPCSED RULE MAY BE
SUBMITTED TO THE FPSC, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE
FOR INCLUSION IN THE RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING

WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAW.
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THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Richard
Bellak, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0862, (850) 413-6245.
THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:
25-17.0832 Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts.

{1) - No Change.

(a) Within one working day of the execution of a negotiated
contract or the receipt of a signed standard offer contract, the
utility shall notify the Director of the Division of Economic
Requiation Electric—sand—8as and provide the amount of committed
capacity and the type of generating unit, if any, which the
contracted capacity is intended to avoid or defer.

(b} Within 10 working days of the execution of a negotiated
contract or receipt of a signed standard offer contract for the
purchase of firm capacity and enerqgy, the purchasing utility shall
file with the Commission a copy of the signed contract and a
summary of its terms and conditions. At a minimum, the summary
shall include repore:

1. - 3. No Change.
4. The type of unit being avoided, its size, and its in-

service year;
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5. - 6. No. Change.

(2) - (3)(d) No Change.

(4) Standard Offer Contracts.

{a) Upon petition by a utility or pursuant to a Commission
action, each public utility shall submit for Commission approval a
tariff or tariffs and a standard offer contract or contracts for
the purchase of firm capacity and energy from small qualifying
facilities. In lieu of a separgtely seperately negotiated contract,
standard offer contracts are available to the following types of
qualifying facilities:

1. - (e}2. No Change.

3. The payment options available to the gualifying
facility including all financial and economic assumptions
necessary to calculate the firm capacity payments
available under each payment option and an illustrative
calculation of firm capacity payments for a minimum five
tenr year term contract commencing with the in-service
date of the avoided unit for each payment option;

4. - 6. No Change.

7. The gpecific period of time over which firm capacity

and energy shall be delivered from the qualifying
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held, a record of the hearing is necessary. The appellant must
ensure that a verbatim record, including testimony and evidence
forming the basis of the appeal is made. The Commission usually
makes a verbatim record of rulemaking hearings.

Any person reguiring some accommodation at this hearing because of
a physicél impairment should call the Division of the Commission
Clerk and Administrative Services at (850) 413-6770 at least 48
hours prior to the hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech
impaired should contact the Florida Public Service Commission by
uging the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at: 1-800-

955-8771 (TDD).



Bne Energy Flace
Persacota, flonda 32520

el 850 444 6111
GULF A
POWER
A SOUTHERN COMPANY
March 6, 2003

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Bayo:

RE: Docket No. 001574-EQ, Proposed Rule Amendments to
Rule 25-17.0832, F.A.C

After review of the proposed changes to the rule and the discussions at the Staff
conducted workshop on February 25, 2003, Gulf believes that no revision of
Rule 25-17.0832, F.A.C,, is necessary at this time. However, Gulf supports the
rule amendments proposed by Staff as an altemative to not revising the rule.
Gulf's comments filed on March 28, 2002 are hereby incorporated by reference.
These comments discuss in more detail Gulf's position regarding the
amendments proposed by Staff and other parties in this docket. While Gulf does
not intend to call any withesses at the hearing, counsel for Guif will participate in
the hearing.

Sincerely,

oan O fenoe,

Susan D. Ritenour
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

Iw

cc: Beggs and Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire

DOCUMENT NITHMPTR -CATE

02348 MARI0S
£PSC-CONHISSIGN CLERK



One Engrgy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520 . .

Tel 850.444.6111

GI.II.FA ‘

POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

March 28, 2002

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Bayo:

RE: Docket No. 001574-EQ

Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of Guif Power Company’'s Response to
Comments/Testimony filed on March 1, 2002 in the above referenced docket.

Sincerely,

/Wq Q. mtacou(m)

Susan D. Ritenour
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

fw
Enclosure

cc: Beggs and Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire
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RESPONSE TO COMMENTS/TESTIMONY
FILED ON MARCH 1, 2002
DOCKET No. 001574-EQ

In general, there were two distinct actions taken on March 1, 2002 that relate to
the instant docket and revisions to rule 25-17.0832, F.A.C. First, there was testimony
(comments) filed with regard to the previously proposed rule language that had been
discussed by the parties in earlier workshops in Docket No. 001574-EQ. Second in
Docket No. 020166-EQ, there was a petition to initiate a rule development proceeding on
newly submitted (not previously discussed) language and a motion to consolidate these
two rule revision efforts. Gulf’s comments are in response to comments and testimony
that address both versions of the proposed rule amendments.

A. Response to comments on rule amendments proposed in Docket No, 001574-EQ

The primary amendment to Rule 25-17.0832 proposed in Docket No. 001574-EQ, is
to change the minimum term of standard offer contract from ten to five years.
Standard offer contracts are open offers from the utilities to pay any qualifying entity
for their power with the goal that the utility’s generating capacity may be deferred to
the benefit of its customers. With standard offer contracts, the ratepayers bear the
risk that they will pay higher rates for energy and capacity supplied by Qualifying
Facilities (QF) pursuant to standard offers then might otherwise be available in the
market. The Commission staff has stated that the five year minimum term balances
the interests of the ratepayers without unduly discouraging the construction of QFs.
Gulf agrees with witnesses Bruner and Salmon that the existing rules are adequate
and work well, however, Gulf does support Staff’s proposed changes as they appear
to enhance an already effective rule. Lowering the minimum term of a standard offer
contract to five years should reduce the risk to the customers of having a utility
locked into high cost energy or capacity at times when energy or capacity are
available at lower prices. Staff’s belief that there is value in allowing for shorter
contract terms at a time when markets are changing is valid. Gulf supports the rule
amendments proposed by Staff in Docket No. 601574-EQ.

Gulf disagrees with several of the comments from the City of Tampa’s witness
Salmon and the Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County’s witness Bruner.
They both contend that the proposed rule revisions fail to make the Standard Offer
Contracts a “safe harbor” or “fail safe” instrument that they could fall back on in the
event that a utility chose to negotiate unreasonably for its firm capacity and energy.
Gulf believes that the market is the main driver for setting purchase power prices and
that it is the utility’s charge by the Commission to pursue the best, most cost-
effective arrangement for its customers. Rule revisions that would make standard
offer contracts “Safe Harbors” would, in many instances, require utility customers to
pay more for electricity than the utility’s full avoided cost. Mr. Seidman points out
that the “value of deferral” methodology was chosen because it protects the
customers from paying too much for the capacity purchased from QFs and small



power producers. Gulf believes that this was and continues to be a sound policy
decision.

Mr. Seidman, commenting on behalf of the City of Tampa, clearly opposes reducing
the minimum standard offer contract term to five years. Mr. Seidman appears to take
the position that by reducing the minimum term in standard offer contracts to five
years, the QF would “not have the option to contract for longer than five years.”
Contrary to Mr. Seidman’s contention, having a “minimum” contract period for
standard offer contracts, in no way, prohibits the QF from pursuing a longer term
agreement with the utility through a separately negotiated contract. There can be
value in a long-term commitment for the purchase of power from any entity provided
that there is an appropriate balance between the price and risks going forward. The
Commission has always supported the ability for QFs and small power producers to
enter into negotiated contracts that could better meet the needs and desires of both
the utility and the non-utility generator. Negotiated contracts could be sought to
better match the long-term aspects of both the QFs commitment and the utility’s
value of deferring the need to construct additional generating capacity.

B. Comments on Lee County, Miami-Dade County and Montenax-Dade, Ltd.
Qroposed rule amendments

A petition to initiate rule development was filed in Docket No. 020166-EQ. That
docket has been consolidated with Docket No. 001574-EQ. The petition filed in
Docket No. 020166-EQ contained proposed rule amendments to Rule 25-17.0832.
These newly proposed amendments have not been discussed by the parties in the rule
development process. Gulf urges the Commission to postpone the May 15 hearing
and schedule additional workshops to further discuss and gain a better understanding
of the newly proposed rule amendments. Based on the limited information that Gulf
has regarding these new amendments, Gulf has several comments on these newly

proposed revisions.

The newly proposed amendments appear to require utilities to pay QFs “rates equal
to the costs that would be borne by the utility’s general body of ratepayers if the
utility were to build its avoided unit or purchase capacity” from another source. No
method or definition is provided in the revision to provide guidance on how to
calculate and determine exactly what customers will pay. Gulf believes that before
this concept is to be adopted, this issue must be discussed and possible solutions fully
evaluated to insure that the electric customers of the State do not pay too much for

QF power.

The newly proposed rule language also proposes a “risk management and fuel
hedging” provision that would lock in the price of 20% of the energy price from a QF
based on projected operation of the avoided unit. It appears that this would subject a
utility’s customer to having to pay the QF for the projected amount of energy at the
fixed price even if the utility would have used it under the given economic conditions
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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Bayo:

RE: Gulf Power Company’s Comments on the Proposed Revisions to

Rule 25-17.0832, F.A.C., Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts
Docket No. 001574-El

After review of the proposed changes to the rule and the discussion at the Staff
conducted workshop on December 12, 2000, Gulf believes that no revision of

Rule 25-17.0832, F.A.C. is necessary at this time. Changes to the Rule are best
_resolved through the waiver procedure already in place at the FPSC.

Sincerely,
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Blanca S. Bayé, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Proposed Amendments to Rule 25-17.0832, Firm Capgacity and Energy
Contracts - Docket No.: 601574-EQ

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company in the above docket are
the original and seven (7) copies of the Comments of Florida Power & Light Company. At
Staff’s February 25, 2003 workshop, Staff requested these comments and an indication of
whether parties were adopting their prior comments. FPL requests that all its prior comments in